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THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEW YORK

October 10, 2024
TO:		Hon. Justin Brannan Chair, Finance Committee
Members of the Finance Committee

FROM:	Michael Twomey, Assistant Counsel, Finance Division
		Nicholas Connell, Counsel, Finance Division
		
RE:	Finance Committee Agenda of October 10, 2024 – Resolution approving a tax exemption for one Land Use item (Council District 50)

1. St. Elizabeth Manor
A new partial 40-year Article XI exemption for preservation of a one building affordable senior housing project containing 80 units (inclusive of one superintendent unit). The building is converting from HUD Section 202 Project Rental Assistance Contract (PRAC) program to the Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) program.  Under the terms of the exemption, the building will enter into an HPD regulatory agreement capping household income limits at 50% AMI and complete identified capital work, such as site systems and exterior work, mechanical/electric/plumbing, elevator cab replacement, life safety/fire protection, and interior work for both the common areas and in-unit.  The building will also install improvements under HPD’s Aging-in-Place initiative.

Summary: 
· Borough – Staten Island
· Block 955, Lot 25
· Council District – 50
· Council Member – Carr
· Council Member approval –Yes
· Number of buildings – 1
· Number of units – 80 residential
· Type of exemption – Article XI, partial, 40 years
· Population – Rental
· Sponsors – Sisters of Charity Housing Development Corporation
· Purpose – preservation
· Cost to the city –  $2.74 million (net present value)
· Housing Code Violations 
· Class A – 0
· Class B – 0
· Class C – 0
· Anticipated AMI Targets:  50% for all units
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